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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Dan Baker, Parks and Recreation 
  
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager 
  
Re:  Subject: Purchase of Parks Maintenance Vehicles from Silsbee Ford  

 
Town Council Meeting – October 22, 2024 
 

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services 
                 
 
Agenda Item:  
Consider and act upon approving the purchase of one 2025 Ford F250 Truck and one 2025 Ford 
F550 Truck with enclosed cab for a total price of $178,294.00 from Silsbee Ford, utilizing the 
Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Contract No. 210907.  
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
This purchase includes two VERF replacements for the FY25 budget year. A F250 pickup truck 
quoted at $51,706.00 for the Parks Crew Leader and a 2025 F550 enclosed cab quoted at 
$126,303.00 for the Landscape Maintenance Crew.  
 
Budget Impact:  
VERF replacements for the F250 ($51,706) and F550 ($126,303) will be funded through the FY25 
budget, account 61060610-61450. 
 
Legal Obligations and Review: 
Terrence Welch of Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P., has approved the attached documents as to form 
and legality.  

 
Attached Documents: 
1. Quote – Silsbee Ford F250 (VERF Replacement) 
2. Quote – Silsbee Ford F550 (VERF Replacement) 
3. TIPS Contract 210907 – Automobiles  
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approving the purchase of one 2025 Ford F250 and one 2025 Ford F550 
with an enclosed cab for a total price of $178,294.00 from Silsbee Ford, utilizing the Interlocal 
Purchasing System (TIPS) Contract No. 210907. 
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Proposed Motion:  
I move to approve the purchase of one 2025 Ford F250 Truck and one 2025 Ford F550 Truck with 
enclosed cab for a total price of $178,294.00 from Silsbee Ford, utilizing the Interlocal Purchasing 
System (TIPS) Contract No. 210907. 

 


